

From: [Benzie, Richard \(DEQ\)](#)
To: [Prysby, Mike \(DEQ\)](#); [Busch, Stephen \(DEQ\)](#); [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: Re: Emergency Service Contract
Date: Tuesday, February 24, 2015 8:58:18 PM

Nice summary Mike. Thanks for the update.

Sent using OWA for iPhone

From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, February 24, 2015 4:04:25 PM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Benzie, Richard (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Subject: Emergency Service Contract

Attached is Article 5 of the Back-Up Water Agreement between Genesee County and the City of Flint. The agreement primarily spells out emergency water service from Flint to GCDC; however Article V establishes the protocol in the event that emergency water service is provided to Flint from GCDC. The appendices (included in the attachment) lists the available interconnections on the west side of the city.

Based upon further discussion with the city....

1. The city has made some ground today – repaired several main breaks (including a large break), and adding approx 2 MGAL of water to the city's storage facilities- Westside Reservoir
2. The west-side interconnections between Flint and GCDC have not been opened; however, the city and GCDC have completed preparations and the connections can be opened at the request of the city in accordance to the criteria set forth in Article V of the Back-up Water Agreement.
3. The city has requested customers (radio announcement) do discontinue "let-runs" to help reduce demands. Today's production rate is approximately 24 MGD – down from 27 MGD noted yesterday.
4. We will be contacted, as needed, for updates or technical assistance.

I will be in the field tomorrow; however, I will remain available via my I-phone for further discussions, as needed, with Flint and Genesee County concerning this situation. Any important updates will be passed on to you.

Michael Prysby, P.E.

District Engineer

Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance

517 290-8817